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1946: The Lesliesõ Honey House where they 
processed honey from their bee hives 
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Honey House (now the Critter house) at the 

 Leslie Science & Nature Center 

Introduction  
 
Dr. Eugene Leslie was a man of many and varied talents. 
As an inventor and nationally recognized leader in the 
chemical engineering field as well as the petroleum 
refining industry, Dr. Leslieõs entrepreneurial spirit also 
led him into the areas of synthetic rubber, soybean 
processing, grain and hay drying, and gravel processing. 
Leslie Laboratories on Traver Road operated as the 
research center for much of this pioneering work. 
 
As the City limits of Ann Arbor slowly expanded and the 
surrounding farmlands began to fill with housing 
developments, Dr. and Mrs. Leslie decided that, to 
preserve the beauty of their property for all time, they 
would convey the land to the City of Ann Arbor to be 
used for park purposes. As a consequence, Leslie Golf 
Course, Leslie Park, Leslie Woods, and Leslie 
Laboratories ð 229.5 total acres ð have been reserved for 
the enjoyment of citizens of Ann Arbor and its 
surrounding communities.  
 
A debt of gratitude is owed to Dr. and Mrs. Leslie for 
their thoughtful and generous gifts. Today, the Leslie 
Science & Nature Center exists to honor their wishes in 
a way that not only fulfills the spirit of Dr. Leslieõs last 
Will and Testament, but also to provide facilities and 
programs that stand as a fitting tribute to the inventive, 
creative and entrepreneurial spirit of Dr. Leslie.  



Eugene Hendricks Leslie  

1892-1976 

&  

Emily Ebner Leslie  

1890-1976  

Eugene and Emilyõs lives first crossed during graduate 
school at Columbia University in New York City.  Emily 
spent a year studying Home Economics, while Eugene 
continued his career in the sciences. He received his 
Ph.D. in Chemical Engineering in 1916, graduating with 
an offer to work as Chief Chemist at the General 
Petroleum Corporation in Los Angeles. Together, Eugene 
and Emily packed up their bags and moved to the 
Golden State where they were married one year later on 
November 10, 1917. 
 
During his career in California, he created Toluene, a key 
ingredient used in TNT explosives. His invention played 
a critical role in the war effort, marking the first of many 
ground-breaking discoveries that Dr. Leslie would 
contribute to the 
chemical engineering 
and petroleum 
processing fields.  
 
Two years later, they 
returned to New York 
City when Dr. Leslie 
accepted a position as 
assistant to the 
president of the U.S. 
Industrial Alcohol 
Company. There, he 
worked on the 
production of acetone, 
another war material.  


